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From: Ott, Carter
Sent:  Thursday, December 08, 2010 4:14 PM

To: James Quadra

Cc: James Pizzirusso {jpizzirusso@hausfeldiip.com); Rosemary M. Rivas, Rebecca Coll; Daniel L,
Warshaw (dwarshaw@pswplaw.com); Sacks, Luanne

Subject: RE: Sony Other OS

James,

Unfortunately, we cannot agree to many of your proposed additions to the SCEI stipulation, in particular,

your proposal that SCEI's actions are imputed to SCEA. As | understand from Jim's email, this will not

hold up our stipulation regarding briefing and hearing our discovery motions. Please confirm your

agreement to the stipulation and proposed order | sent you Monday morning, provided | change the

deadline for filing the metions from December 10 to December 15,

We recently received an additional production from your office apparently containing Baker, Stovell, and
Ventura documents. Please confirm that your document production is now complete. Also, please let us
know if you intend to provide us with an index of the documents you have produced, per our prior request.

Finally, we have previously asked that you provide us with your clienis' addresses and telephone
numbers to assist us with finding records related to them. Please let us know if you are willing to provide

us with this information.

Thank you,
Carter

DLA PIPER

Carter W. Oit

Associate

DLA Piper LLP {US)

555 Mission Street, Suite 2400
San Francisco, California 84105

T 415-836-2538
F 415-659-7338
M 415-336-9408

carier. offfhdiasiper.com
www dlapiper.com

From: James Quadra [mailto:jguadra@calvoclark.com}
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4:00 PM

To: Otf, Carter
Cc: James Pizzirusso (jpizzirusso@hausfeldiip.com); Rosemary M. Rivas; Rebecca Coll; Daniel L.

Warshaw (dwarshaw@pswplaw.com)
Subject: Sony Other OS

Carter:
The proposal that we would waive all potential claims against SCEl is not something we discussed

previously. Obviously, we are only prepared to do so if SCEA agrees that it is the proper party at
interest and any statements, actions, etc, that may have created liability are imputed to SCEA and
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that SCEA will not raise as a defense that "it wasn't us - it was SCEL" We do not think that SCE1/SCEA
were attempting to foreclose potential liability here or somehow use this against us, but we need to make
sure that any stipulation clearly addresses this. Otherwise, we are prepared to brief and argue this in
front of Chen. We have proposed language in the stipulation that will address this issue.

Further, your stipulation seems to limit discovery solely to the first set of document requests. We cannot
agree to limit the SCEI discovery solely to that set - particularly if, as discovery progresses, we find
additional areas of relevant discovery to pursue. We have proposed language addressing that issue, as
well,

Given the schedule you are proposing, we need to know your position on this by tomorrow at 5 pm PT,
Regards

Jim

James A. Quadra

Calvo & Clark, LLP

One Lombard Street

San Francisco, CA 94111
Direct: 415-362-0265
Cell: 415-800-6296

Main: 415-374-8370

Fax: 415-374-8373
jquadra@calvociark.com
www.calvoclark.com

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain
confidential and priviteged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the information contained in this fransmission is strictly PRORIBITED. f you have
received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us. Reply to cclaw@calvoclark.com, and
delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.
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